From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 7/21/2010 3:00:20 PM
To: 'Phillips, Paul S.' (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Middlekauft, Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: All Party Meeting in A.09-09-021 and A.09-10-022
Hello Paul:

Per my voice mail earlier foday, PG&E apologizes for not having sent in our RSVP by Monday, July 19.

PG&E would still appreciate the ability to attend and participate in the All Party Meeting with
Commissioner Simon on Monday, July 26. Contacts for PG&E are Trina Hormner (415-873-8490) and
Charles Middlekauff (415-973-6971).

Thank you

Redacted

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 7:39 PM

To: klatt@energyattorney.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn.org;
Reid, Alice L (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); dbehles@ggu.edu; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com;
william.kissinger@bingham.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; |_brown369@yahoco.com; wbooth@booth-
law.com; sarveybob@aol.com; martinhomec@gmail.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
jmcmahon@8760energy.com; douglass@energyattorney.com; liddell@energyattorney.com;
KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com; nes@a-klaw.com; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; Roldan,
AnnMarie; RegRelCPUCCases; filings@a-klaw.com; Jones, Kimberly; Sims, Shannon L;

will. mitchell@cpv.com; vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com;
mmattes@nossaman.com; cem@newsdata.com; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Mortz, Sharon;
sean.beatty@mirant.com; kowalewskia@calpine.com; barmackm@calpine.com;
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; philm@scdenergy.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; kdw@woodruff-expert-
services.com; steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; cbk@eslawfirm.com; cte@eslawfirm.com;
Imh@eslawfirm.com; jspence@water.ca.gov; sas@a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew; Campbell, Andrew;
Peck, David B.; Wise, Jake; Meeusen, Karl; Haine, Steven K.; douglass@energyattorney.com;
JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn.org;
dbehles@ggu.edu; Gandesbery, Mary (Law); bcragg@gocdinmacbride.com; mmattes@nossaman.com;
Middlekauff, Charles (Law); |_brown369@yahoo.com; slazerow@cbecal.org;
ed.mainland@sierraclub.org; martinhomec@gmail.com; blaising@braunlegal.com;
mrw@mrwassoc.com; anne.cleary@mirant.com; klatt@energyattorney.com;
liddell@energyattorney.com; WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; Lee,
Anthea; filings@a-klaw.com; Jones, Kimberly; mpa@a-klaw.com; nes@a-klaw.com;

will. mitchell@cpv.com; Csapo, Sebastien; Jarman, Thomas A; lcottle@winston.com;
vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; william.kissinger@bingham.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com;
jeffgray@dwt.com; cem@newsdata.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; RegRelCPUCCases;
john.chillemi@mirant.com; sean.beatty@mirant.com; barmackm@calpine.com;
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dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; sarveybob@aol.com;
brbarkovich@earthlink.net; wynne@braunlegal.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com;
steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew; Campbell, Andrew;
Farrar, Darwin; Peck, David B.; Meeusen, Karl; Haine, Steven K.; Shmidt, Yuliya; Shmidt, Yuliya
Subject: RE: All Party Meeting in A.09-09-021 and A.09-10-022

Here is the attachment.

From: Phillips, Paul S.

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 5:06 PM

To: 'klatt@energyattorney.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’; Obiora, Noel; 'mflorio@turn.org’;
‘alr4@pge.com’; 'ecl8@pge.com’; 'dbehles@ggu.edu’; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com’;
‘william.kissinger@bingham.com’; 'jeffgray@dwt.com’; 'l_brown369@yahoo.com'; 'wbooth@booth-
law.com’; 'sarveybob@aol.com’; 'martinhomec@gmail.com’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
'imcmahon@8760energy.com’; 'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'liddell@energyattorney.com’;
'KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com’; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com’;
'ABR5@pge.com’; regrelcpuccases@pge.com’; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'Kcj5@pge.com’;
'S2SC@PGE.COM'; 'will.mitchell@cpv.com’; 'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com’;
'todd.edmister@bingham.com’; 'mmattes@nossaman.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com’; 'crmd@pge.com’;
'SEMn@pge.com’; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com’; 'kowalewskia@calpine.com'; 'barmackm@calpine.com’;
'‘dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’; 'philm@scdenergy.com’; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net’; 'kdw@woodruff-
expert-services.com'; 'steven@iepa.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'; 'cbk@eslawfirm.com’;
'cte@eslawfirm.com’; 'Imh@eslawfirm.com’; 'jspence@water.ca.gov’; 'sas@a-klaw.com’; Tisdale,
Matthew; Campbell, Andrew; Peck, David B.; Wise, Jake; Meeusen, Karl; Haine, Steven K,;
'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com’; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’;
Obiora, Noel; 'mflorio@turn.org’; 'dbehles@ggu.edu’; 'magq@pge.com’; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com’;
'mmattes@nossaman.com’; 'crmd@pge.com’; 'I_brown369@yahoo.com’; 'slazerow@cbecal.org’;
'ed.mainland@sierraclub.org’; 'martinhomec@gmail.com’; 'blaising@braunlegal.com’;
'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'anne.cleary@mirant.com’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com’;
liddell@energyattorney.com'; "WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com’; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com’;
'AGL9@pge.com’; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'Kcj5@pge.com’; 'mpa@a-klaw.com’; 'nes@a-klaw.com';
'will.mitchell@cpv.com'; 'sscb@pge.com’; 'taj8@pge.com’; 'lcottle@winston.com’;
vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com'; 'william.kissinger@bingham.com'; 'todd.edmister@bingham.com’;
jeffgray@dwt.com’; 'cem@newsdata.com’; 'CPUCCases@pge.com’; 'RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com’;
john.chillemi@mirant.com’; 'sean.beatty@mirant.com’; 'barmackm@calpine.com’;
'‘dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net’; 'sarveybob@aol.com’;
'brbarkovich@earthlink.net’; 'wynne@braunlegal.com'; 'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com';
'steven@iepa.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'; 'wmc@a-klaw.com’; Tisdale, Matthew; Campbell, Andrew;
Farrar, Darwin; Peck, David B.; Meeusen, Karl; Haine, Steven K.; Shmidt, Yuliya; Shmidt, Yuliya
Subject: All Party Meeting in A.09-09-021 and A.09-10-022

All:

Please find the attached notice for an All Party Meeting in A.09-09-021 and A.09-10-
022 for Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon. The meeting will take place on Monday,
July 26 at 10:00 am in the CPUC Auditorium. We apologize in advance for requesting
that parties duplicate their efforts following the July 14 All Party Meeting. An agenda
will be circulated to those on the RSVP list later next week.
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Please contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,

Paul S. Phillips

Senior Advisor to Commissioner Timothy AL Simon
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, Room 5212 % San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: 415.703.1786 | Mobile: 415.710.6742 | paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov
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